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Mr. Nirmal Singh 
666 E. Dryer Road 
Santa Ana, CA 92705 

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE 
REQUIREMENTS - PETROLEUM HYDROCARBON FUEL AND/OR VOLATILE ORGANIC 
COMPOUND IMPACT SITES - ITT CANNON, 3209 HUMBOLDT STREET, LOS ANGELES, 
CALLFORNU (ORDER NO. R4-2002-0030, SERIES NO. 044, CI-8694) 

Dear Mr. Singh: 

In our letter dated February 5,2004, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under Order 
No. R4-2002-0030, (SERIES NO. 044), which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR). 

In a letter dated October 29, 2004, you notified the Regional Board that the in-situ remediation performed 
for the site is complete and that you requested termination of the WDR. 

Since you have completed the in-situ remediation and no longer need the WDR, the coverage under 
Board Order No. R4-2002-0030, for the subject facility is hereby tenninated with the exception of 
enforcement under the tern1 of the permit. 

If you have any questions, please contact the Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. Rebecca 
Chou, at (213) 620-6156. 

Sincerely, 

d uf2J-L &.L?*f-% 

Tracy J. Egoscue 
Executive Officer 

cc: Mr. Alberto Valmidiano, Department of Toxic Substances Control 

California Environmental Protection Agency 
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